Jeffrey Meeker

From: scott@tank-mart.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Jeffrey Meeker

Subject: RE: Water Storage Tanks

Jeff -

This is the tank we offer online:

10000 Gallon Vertical Plastic Storage 10000 Gallons 141" 160" 43128 $6,962.99
Tank

Tank - $6,850 (includes 2” out)
Fitting - S75 (additional 2” for inlet)
Freight - S975

TOTAL - $7,900

(Custom tank w/ 3-4 week lead-time)

**] WILL BEAT ANY COMPETITORS QUOTE**

Thanks,

Scott Silvey | Direct: 928.778.0094

T

| TANK-MART

\

scott@tank-mart.com

Corporate office:

Office: 800.211.7998 | Fax: 512.548.6050
14745 W Hwy 29 Suite B, Liberty Hill TX 78642

From: Jeffrey Meeker [mailto:JMeeker@orlandpark.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 9:03 AM
To: 'scott@tank-mart.com' <scott@tank-mart.com>

VAT adim s Ch s g o

Subject: RE: Water Storage Tanks

Scott,

I would need a white tank. Zip is 60442. I'm sending this to our September Committee. It would be approved the last
Monday in September. With that being said we would be looking to take delivery the first part of October.
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